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Establishedin 1814, the Town of Brighton
has changed remarkably in 180 years. A pros-
perous 19th century farming community that
stretched from the Henrietta town line to
Lake Ontario, and from the Penfield /
Pittsford border to the Genesee River,

Brighton became the Rochester area’'spre- ™

mier suburb in the early 20™ century. Brick
making, glue production, and flour milling
gave way to subdivisions such as Home
Acres, Roselawn, and Bel-Air. Well after
World War 11, farming continued to be a
major occupation for Brighton residents. To-
day, on the brink of its third century,
Brighton retains vestiges of itsagricultural
history in the center part of town, while of -
fering avariety of housing initsresidential
neighborhoods.

1950s era Cape Cod-style houses sit side
by side with substantial brick farmhouses.
Thearea'soldest structure, the 1792 Stone-
Tolan house, shares East Avenue with 1960s
high-rise apartments. 1990s busi nesses oc-
cupy 19th century buildings. Brighton of -
fers the history buff and the student of ar-
chitecture an interesting and varied adven-
ture.

Thisissue of
Historic BRicHTON NEWSIs
sponsored by
CANANDAIGUA NATIONAL BANK
AND TRusT Co.

1. Brighton Town Hall: Dedicated to
Brighton's war dead and designed by
Storrs Barrows, architect for Brighton
High School and a number of Brighton
residences, the 1953 brick and limestone
structureisacontemporary interpretation
of 19th century classicism. Lobby murals
by G Lee Trimm, a Camillus artist, de-
pict Brighton'shistory. A library wing was
added in 1960 and a public safety wing
in 1990.

Turnright, then first right. Straight to
Highland Ave. Turn left onto Highland.

2. John Hagaman House: 895 Highland
Avenue. In 1814, John Hagaman brought
his wife to a log cabin near the place

Continued on page 2



A DRIVING TOUR OF BRIGHTON (CONTINUED)

where in 1826 he had built this Dutch-
style brick house. John Hagaman owned
most of the property along Highland Av-
enue and Clinton Avenue which became
known as Hagaman's Corners.

Turn left onto Clinton Avenue.

3. 2169 Clinton Avenue South: The brick

house in Greek Revival style built by
Timothy Wallace, afarmer from Massa-
chusetts, and his wife Olive, was prob-
ably beguninthelate 1830swith the cen-
ter block and north wing. A matching
south wing was added in the 1840s. The
house is listed on the National Register
of Historic Places.

Turn right onto Westfall Road.

4. MonroeCommunity Hospital: originally

in Brighton. The architect of this 1930
building was Sigmond Firestone, in as-
sociation with African-American archi-
tect Thomas Boyde.

Turn left onto West Henrietta Road.

Turn right onto Crittenden Road.

. LY fl/-

- = i
A .

N2

RN

. Warrant'_Hdorheste'ad: 1956 Wést

Henrietta Road. This house, the only
documented Underground Railroad site
in Brightonwascompletedin 1821. Origi-
nally L-shaped and lined with brick, a
room was added before the Civil War to
the first and second floors, making the
house square. The homestead was later
covered with wood and a cupola placed
ontop. TheWarrant family lived hereuntil
1988.
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6.Crittenden House: 1600 Crittenden
Road. An exceptional example of the
Federal period, this house was built in
1830 for Austin Crittenden and hisbride,
Sarah Warrant. The house is noted for
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its fine carpentry and the delicacyand
balance of its design. Austin’s father,
Chauncey, built the original homestead
which still standsin back of this house.

Turn right onto East River Road.
7.1564 East River Road: The house, built
in 1842, has a foundation built from
stonestaken from nearby fields. Notethe
beautiful iron grills in the “lie on your
stomach windows’ and its placement on
the banks of the Genesee River.

Go straight on expressway 390 South to
590 North. Exit at Highland Avenue.

Gostraight; follow E. Highland Driveto
East Ave. Turn right onto East Ave.

. Corbetts Glen: This stone viaduct was

built in 1880 of hand cut dolomite lime-
stone. It replaced awooden trestle bridge
built in 1851 by the New York Central
Railroad. Trestle wood, removed to al-
low for the archway, was used to build
the” Corbett” house (through the tunnel).
Thetunnel served asthe only entranceto
the popular picnic grounds created by
Patrick Corbett in 1892 when he pur-
chased the property.

Goback on Glen Road; turn right onto

8. Stone-Tolan House: 2370 East Avenue.
Theoldest housein Brighton, builtin 1790
by Orringh Stone, it was also one of the
first tavernsin the Genesee Country. Here
in 1814 the first town government was
formed during its first town meeting.
Though a relatively simple wilderness
building, the house shows considerable
refinementsin such things asthe wooden
guoins at the corners.

Turn left onto Linden Avenue/ Route
441.

After crossing expressway (Route490),

turn left and immediately left again onto
Glen Road.

441. Go straight across East Avenueonto
Elmwood Avenue. Follow Elmwood Av-
enue to Monroe Avenue.

10. 333 EImwood Avenue: Originaly a
wood frame farmhouse with wrap-
around porches, this house was given a
new look inthe 1930s by cementing over
the wooden structure, doing extensive
renovation, and creating formal gardens
in back of the residence.
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Turn left onto Monroe Avenue. Turn
right onto Edgewood Avenue.

11. Ever shed House: 2005 Westfall Road.
Evidence of successive built in 1804, is
the small east wing. Purchased in 1882
by John Evershed, the house served asa
farmstead foi avast tract of land known
asthe Evershed Farm.

Turn right onto Westfall Road.

12. Buckland House: 1551 Winton Road
South. Built of brick manufactured onthe
premises, this house was the first of two
houses built by Abner Buckland on
Winton Road.

Turn right onto Winton Road.

13. Brickyards: Winton Road school yards.
The Rochester Brick & Tile Works,
founded in 1856, utilized the substantial
vein of clay in central Brighton to pro-
duce bricks, paving materials, and drain-
age tile for building projects in the US
and Canada. Occupying both sides of
Monroe Avenue from Highland Avenue
to near the Telve Corners, the company
operated at thissite until the clay supply
was exhausted in 1919. Leonard
Buckland, son of pioneer settler and
brickmaker Abner Buckland, operated a
brick worksthat used clay from the area

now occupied by Brighton High Schooal.
The Buckland houses, at 1551 and 1037
South Winton Road, were made with
bricks produced by the family.

Tur n left onto EImwood Avenue.

14. Temple B’rith Kodesh (Hebrew for
Holy Covenant): In 1962, the Reform
Jewish congregation moved from its
Gibbs Street hometo anew building de-
signed by Pietro Belluschi, dean of archi-
tecture and planning at MIT. Hisaims of
“clarity and nobility” are most visibly
demonstrated by the 65 foot, 12 sided
dome, representing the 12 tribes of |sragl
and, in the words of Rabbi Herbert
Bronstein, “ Twelve windows to heaven
and earth, reminding usthat asynagogue
should receive and should give great
light.” Thetempl€e's sanctuary, museum,
and courtyard contain outstanding ex-
amples of Judaic art and historical arti-
facts.

Text of tour by Mary Jo Lanphear.
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From SHANK' s MARE To SUPERHIGHWAY:

GETTING AROUND IN BRIGHTON

By Leo Dodd
Brighton transportation history, though
unique, follows that of other United States
nineteenth century villages. Progress was
driven by the worldwide discovery and ap-

plication of new power sources. The great |

technical advances, and engineering designs
from 1800 to 1900 established the pace of
changing means in travel. The uniqueness
of Brighton transportation history was cre-
ated by our landscape and location.

During the time before 1800 when the
Senecas lived in Brighton, human strength
and endurance empowered them to travel
quickly and efficiently by foot and boat to
campsand villages on and expeditions. The
major footpathsthat are now Landing Road,
Highland Avenue and Ridge Road were
cleared and maintained for access to the
Genesee River, Irondequoit Bay and Lake
Ontario. These waterways and trails used
by Indians to access hunting grounds and
encampments were also used to deliver
white settlers to our area. They were used,
modified and exist today as major arteries
of transportation. To travel Highland Avenue
and be unaware of itshistorical significance
makesfor avery dull ride.

This Indian trail allowed the traveler to
avoid thedangeroushighfallsof the Genesee
River and reach Irondequoit Bay and Lake
Ontario. Brighton was a unique transporta-
tion hub for Monroe County. Where else
would you find an Indian footpath morphed
into a state canal, then an electric subway
and now identified asthe city’s outer loop.

This year, 2003, we celebrate the 100"
anniversary of the Wright Brothers' inven-

Interurban Brighton station

tion of the airplane; the Ford Automobile
Manufacturing firmisalso celebrating their
100" year. Theinventionsof the 1800'shave
powered our transportation history into the
21 century. Brighton people contributed
to this technical advance, implemented the
new designs and made them work to ad-
vancethe devel opment of our town. Brighton
was a transportation hub in upstate New
York—acenter for rail and waterway routes
and, yes, these routes were devel oped along
sideof and over thetrailsestablished by the
engineers of the League of the Iroquois.

Brighton advanced through the 1800's
with the use of horsepower, ox power, steam
engine, electric motor and the gas engine.
Brighton experienced what all othersdid—
avirtual explosion of inventions providing
Inexpensive means of transportation. Con-
trast the early 1800s as Gideon Cobb, one
of Brighton’spioneers, ranthefirst “Ox Taxi
Service Company” in Upstate New York.
For threeyearsin early 1800’ shetransported
peopl e between Rochestervilleto the Indian
Landing on Irondequoit Bay and to the Port
of Charlotte on Lake Ontario. Comparethat
method to what was availablefifty to ahun-
dred years|ater.
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It was the horse, not the ox that could be
bred in varieties of size, power, looks, and
styleto accommodate the various needsfor
power. The horsewasthe main power source
used to move people and productsthrough-
out our town for more than 130 years. Our
farmers raised and trained horses and led
with many aprize at theannual agricultural
show held on Crittenden Boulevard Fair
Grounds in West Brighton. The farmers of
our areaexcelled in devel oping exceptional
animals, and took pride in breeding. Our
farmers developed the first engines.

The stage coach enterprise operated in our
areauntil about 1850. The many taverns, or
stage stops, such as the Stone Tolan house
on East Avenue or Cobb’shome on Monroe
Avenue, at the corner of Highland Avenue,
gave comfort to those traveling within our
area. The hotelsin Rochesterville were the
center of stage coach activity providing
transportation in all directions, with many
crossing Brighton highways. The horse
powered trolley lasted approximately thirty
years, 1860-1890.

The major player in the Brighton trans-
portation history was the development of
the Erie Canal. The canal development oc-

curred so early in our history—1823—just
as people were beginning to arrive in the
wetland wilderness of central and western
New York State. Brighton, amajor port town
onthisnew canal system, contributed to the
growth of thetown and state. Our farm prod-
ucts could reach distant places and as mar-
ketsgrew Brighton prospered. People came
here to buy the rich farmland and take ad-
vantage of the product delivery system es-
tablished by New York State. Brighton ex-
celled with itscanal access, and contributed
to building, engineering and maintaining the
canal system, building packet boats, and pro-
viding stores and lodging along the canal
route. Brighton Centre—at the East Ave. and
Winton Rd. intersection—was a bustling
center for industry, merchants, hotels,
churches, and government, all made pos-
sible by the Canal Transportation System.
You could view al the Town transportation
history in this one mile square area. Stage
coach, trolleys, horse and electric, interur-
ban trains, steam trains, bicycles and Auto-
mobiles had stations and operations at this
Canal Port. Had you lived at the corner of
East & Winton and never |eft the area, you
could have seenit all. A true transportation
hub, asit istoday with the infamous“ Can
of Worms.”

(What adegrading title applied to such
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arich site of historical importance! Please
reclaim in your mind the historical strength
of thissite, a“ Can of Worms” itisnot! A
prized center of civilizationitis! )

The Horse Trolley System that serviced
Brighton and Rochester was called “The
Rochester City & Brighton Railroad Com-
pany” providing serviceto the Brighton Vil-
lage and West Brighton. The cars were to
drawn by “horses or mules only at a speed
not to exceed the rate of seven miles per
hour.” Also stated inincorporation was.” It
shall bethe duty of the company to employ

careful, sober and prudent agents, conduc- -

tors and drivers so far as the same is pos-

sible.” Patronage dropped sharply in the &=

winter when sleighs were substituted for
horse cars which were unable to make it
through the heavy snow. In 1870, the county
was swept by an epidemic of hoof and mouth
disease which crippled horse car service
everywhere. In Rochester only about four

B. Seldento begin experimentswhich led to
hisdevising thefirst successful internal com-
bustion engine and hisbeing given thetitle
of “The Father of the Automobile. ”

The Horse Trolley inventory at the time
of its demise 1880's was 183 cars and 849
horses, which gives some scope to the size
of the operation.

The bicycle, which seemslikeit was al-
ways part of transportation history, actually
arrived in the 1890's as a practical means
for independent individual travel. The de-
velopment of the” safety bicycle’ with pneu-
matictires(1880's), and two and three speed
hub gears (1890’s) and derailleur gears
(1899) contributed to the bicycle wide and
immediate popularity. A vehiclethat allowed
all but especially women to movefreely and
become independent. “Ladies, heretofore
consigned to riding the heavy adult sizetri-
cyclesthat were only practical for taking a
turn around the park, now could rideamuch
more versatile machine and still keep their
legs covered with long skirts. The bicycle
craze killed the bustle and the corset, insti-
tuted “common-sensedressing” for women

out of every hundred horses owned by the | *%

Company were fit for use. The emergency

inspired a Rochester patent lawyer, George ©
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Rail bridge over Erie Canal

and increased their mobility considerably.
In 1896 Susan B. Anthony said that “the bi-
cycle has done more for the emancipation
of women than anything elsein theworld.”

Two Electric Interurban Rail systems
moved through Brighton. One was the
“Rochester Eastern Railway” which oper-
ated over a forty one mile route between
Rochester and Geneva, ran from 1903 to
1930. Thiswasawell used vehiclefor com-
ing and going to the Twelve Corners area.
Therewereno ball parkswithinthecity lim-
its some 100 years ago, So going out to the
ball park meant catching an Eastern trolley
at Court and Exchange Streets, and aquick
ride out to Sheehan’s field at the Twelve
Corners. The Maltops, Niagaras, Blue La-
bels, the Green Bay Packers, the Pottsville
Maroons, and Rochester and Eastern were
some of the teamsthat played at Sheehan’s
Field.

The second el ectric Interurban wasthe
Rochester-Syracuse & Eastern Railway. The
path of this train was parallel to East Av-
enue east through East Rochester and on to
Syracuse. A trolley station was located at
the corner of East and Winton and an -
evated bridge carried the train over East
Avenue

Road surfacing has been changing
sincethefirst Indian trail was paved with a
Macadam surface. Brighton constructed four
Plank Roads. MonroeAvenue, East Avenue
and East and West Henerietta Roads were
planked for several miles each to accom-
modate the transportation of farm products
to the Rochester market. These construc-
tions occurred in the 1850-1875 era. The
1880'ssaw thefirst use of asphalt surfaceto
pave roads. Brick paving for roads was
popular from 1890sto the 1930s. Concrete
would gain popularity in the early 1900s.
All means necessary were used to subdue
the mud and rutted dirt roadsthat existed in
our community well into the 1950sto facili-
tatetravel. East Avenue, because of themany
stableswith each home, and the use of horse
drawn carriages, resisted the paving of the
street surfacetill the 1920s.

There were five steam railroads that

Brighton depot for the NYCRR Auburn Road by
Wallace Bradley, Times Union cartoonist, 1974

crossed our town from 1840 to 1950. The
Auburn Road that was directed through
Brighton leavingthe New York Central track
areaat East Ave. and Winton Road moving
south to Auburn had several stops in
Brighton. The railbed has been abandoned
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Trolley bridge over East Avenue in Brighton.

but can be viewed as you travel on High-
land Avenue, or EImwood Avenue. The New
York Central & Hudson River Railroad
which started in 1853 had aestablished Train
Station in the Brighton Village. This Depot
allowed for the access of freight and pas-
sengers in Brighton, but was considered a
“Flag-Stop” requiring theflag to out to stop
thetrain. Therail bedfor theLehigh Valley
Railroad, which had several stopsin West
Brighton, istoday being converted to atrail
and bicycle path for recreation.

The subway system that was constructed
in Rochester took advantage of the aban-
doned Erie Canal waterway, and the Erie
Canal flowed through Brighton. The Sub-
way operated from 1924 to 1960 in the Roch-
ester area.

The proliferation of the automobile
(Rochester auto records: 12,700 in 1915,
82,500in 1925 and 110,000in 1929) even-
tually brought about the end of public trans-
portation in Brighton and America. Trains
and trolley could not compete with the flex-

ibility of the auto which could take any road,
inany direction at any time.

Theaviation history of Brighton was de-
talledinanearlier story of the 1911 air show
held near Cobb’s Hill. So our town has seen
it al: we had land for an airport, provided
pathsfor stage coachesand steamtrains, built
a canal port town, and were connected by
interurban and electric trolleys to nearby
towns. Our present Brighton road network,
built to accommodate that marvel ousinven-
tion, the automobile, covers many an In-
dian trail and historical path. Drive slowly
through our town and savor the history.

Brighton train ation
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Thefollowing isatimetablereview of the major transportation elements and approxi-
mate time of their operation. for Brighton residents:

A....SageCoach Operation.................. 1800-1850
= S Waterway...ErieCanal........... 1823-1918
G Seam Railway .............. 1840-1950
D Plank Roads......... 1847-1875
E....HorseDrawnTrolley..................... 1862-1890
Fo..... ElectricTrolley (Street Car)........ 1890-1941
CTIUS Interurban ElectricTrolley...... 1903-1930
H... Bicycle. ..o 1890-2003
looeen, Rochester Subway... ..................1924-1960
N Automobile...... ... 1890-2003

Note: Each of the above listed transportation vehicles, contained certain limits and
serviced aparticular need. Itisnot asthough they competed with one another. They were
unique in their transportation application.

A...The Stage Coach was very adaptive to new routes, but slowed by poor roads and
the limited range of horse travel.

B...The Erie Canal was a connecting link to the waterways of the Great L akesto the
west and the Hudson River and the port of New York to the East. The primacy of New
York City asthe chief port and metropolisof the United States was established by the Erie
Canal.

C...The steam railway system was rigid in location and the immense power, but not
designed for short distance stops. City to City was a more efficient use.

D....Plank Roadswere built to accommodate very short distance travel (several miles
only) specially suited for Farm to City travel.

G...Thelnterurban Trolley was designed to connect small townswithin short distances
from major cities.

H...TheBicyclewasdesigned for “ freedom” ask any 6 year old!

ERRATA
In the Spring 2003 issue of Historic

Brighton News, page4, thehousedescribed  FSis%
as#648 had burned and beenreplaced by a  frigs g
new house after “A Walking Tour of
Edgewood Avenue’ was written. Also on .
the same, the caption of the picturelabeled =

No. 704 should be 407 asin thetext of the Residence of James M. Edmunds, Town of
tour. Brighton, 1888.




